211 - Mohamed Hamed Mohamed Hashem

From: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 5:00 2021 PM

To: 620 - Elias Georges Younes

Cc: 211 - Mohamed Hamed Mohamed Hashem
Subject: FW: wllusd) @JBJl sus ) cssi doe ds o @i suosi
Attachments: 454545 JPG

Approve

Thanks

adall

Mohammed Ahmed Hemid 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Chief Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 410
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 501188957

E: 410@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 211 - Mohamed Hamed Mohamed Hashem
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:22 PM
To: 410 - Mohammed Ahmed Mohammed Hameed

Cc: 620 - Elias Georges Younes; 610 - Russel. M. Kamarudeen; 216 - Emad Saqr
Subject: Cliluall Mall sua Hll Enaat Joe dadla 38 dnesd

asiaal) clibwald) (s daaf deaa [ L)
29 Ak dyas

Jas 9 AS Al Jao 3y Adia dal ) A Ena 211 addieias I clbluall Al sua )l Eusat Jae Ladla 78 dani aSiabuw (4 92 5
b a3 AN Bapaad) cilalaall Gaamy jglaiy 4S jald) aa 488 Y Glua Ciis

S8 i sl

Mohamed hamed Mohamed 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Akarat Accountant 2 Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext. 211
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 561540847

E: 211@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa

Awtad Company







